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The Post Office, which had previously been at Number 35, now part of Quill Cottage, was 
transferred to Number 1 in 1903 and James Reynolds became postmaster. In the early days 
Post Office letters and parcels were delivered from Salisbury each morning by a horse-
drawn mail cart.  

Up to six postmen collected the mail from the Post Office for delivery to Winterslow, 
Landford, Whiteparish, East Grimstead, Pitton and East and West Dean. 

In 1936 the tenancy passed to Carl Reynolds, the son of James, and Carl’s wife, Mrs 
Winifred Reynolds, became postmistress.  At the Norman Court sale in 1945 the property, 
described in the catalogue as “The Post Office, Smithy and Garage Premises with Dwelling 
House” was bought by the Reynolds for £850.  

Mrs Reynolds continued to run the Post Office until 
1965. She then sold the house and smithy part of 
the premises to two sisters, Misses Winifred and 
Beryl Youngman. Until then the Post Office had 
been to the right of the front arched porch and 
reached by a door in that porch. The Youngmans 
converted that Post Office room for domestic use 
and converted the old smithy, or wheelwright’s / 
blacksmith’s shop, into a shop and Post Office 
accessed from the former smithy entrance. 

The Post Office and house passed on to two more 
owners, Mr and Mrs Lauder in 1973 and Mr and Mrs Bowden in 1976, before being sold as 
a private house in 1979.  
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The Post Office early in the 20th Century. L TO R Mrs James Reynolds, her 

son Ino Reynolds, a postman from Winterslow, Mr Coombs and Mr Stanley 

Fry, who was to achieve 40 years as a postman,36 of them in West Dean 
 

The post office in 1962 
 

Mr lewis read who served as a 

postman in west dean for 28 Years 


